Mission Ines




Mission Santa Ines
t was founded in September 17, 1804

~ounded by Estevan Tapas

t was the 29 mission built
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e Mission Santa Ines was named after the river
called Ines River, it was also named after St.
Agnes.




It is made of adobe bricks.

The type is adobe and it had classic patterns that are also
from ether missions.

The wall is made of adobe that is made by soil, water, and

straw.
The bells were casted in 1807, 1817, 1818.

13,000 livestock with crops and raised cattle and had to have
450 workers work, They also had a water powered grist mill.

The water powered grist mill collected water from mountains
and reservoirs.







By 1870, some buildings had collapsed. The
Donahue family lived in the buildings from
1882-1898. In 1972, the gardens were
restored in the shape of a cross. Eighteen of

the twenty-two arches were rebuilt.
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There are three bells

 Each cut in a campanario
e The bells were cast in 1807, 1817, and 1818




They had 13,000 head of livestock and
excellent crops. They even had enough food
for the presidio in Santa Barbara.

Four hundred and fifty workers lived at the

mission. There was a water-powered grist
mill for corn and wheat to be ground. The
water came from mountains. They brought it
in through clay pipes and had two reservoirs

to store the water.




The first step to adobe
making was the soil was
combined dry manure,

straw, and water. Did you
know they thought men

make 360 adobe bricks?
Each brick weighed about
60 pounds. When the
bricks are down they use
sticky mud or lime
mortar.

Roofing the tiles are called
tejas. San Luis Obispo
credited the tile making.
Some missions had tiles
on the floor they were
called ladrillos.
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dobe bricks were 139 feet long and 26 feet wide
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he walls 6 feet thick with heavy supports

bove my mission there is the city of San Luis Obispo
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stablished September 17,1804
anta Ines is the 19t mission built




